MINUTES OF MEETING OF BOARD OF ELECTRICAL APPEALS

May 8, 2018 - 3:00 p.m.

METROPOLITAN AREA BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT RONALD REAGAN BUILDING 271 W 3RD ST LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM #126

Members: Casey Belknap, Cole Hawkins, Mike Kilian, Tim Lenz, Tony Naylor, Brad Ragland, Duane Schneider.

Present: Naylor, Ragland, Lenz, Kilian, Schneider, Hawkins.

Staff Present: Chris Nordick, Brian Kingsley, Dave Killgore (MABCD), Justin Waggoner (Sedgwick County Counselor's Office), Jeff Van Zant (City of Wichita Law Department).

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Kilian at 3:02 p.m.

Board Member Naylor made a motion to approve the April 10, 2018, minutes. Board Member Lenz seconded the motion. The motion carried (6 - 0).

The recent examination results from Prometric and ICC for electrical examinations administered by their offices for Metropolitan Area Building and Construction Department approved applicants were presented to the Board. The results were as follows:

APPLICANT	APPLICANT	EXAMINATION	EXAMINATION
NAME	NUMBER	CLASSIFICATION	RESULT
Wesley Marr	7868	Master Electrical	Fail
Lucas Reed	9758	Master Electrical	No Show
Jimmy Chavez	6879	Journeyman Electrical	Fail
Kenneth Crissup	0707	Journeyman Electrical	Fail
Robert King	3869	Journeyman Electrical	Fail

One (1) Master Electrical, Two (2) Elevator Electrical, and One (1) Alarm Systems Technician applications were reviewed for approval to be administered the appropriate examinations for certification. The results were as follows:

NAME	NUMBER	CLASSIFICATION	ACTION
Wesley Marr	7868	Master Electrical	(retake)
Dustin Aiperspach	2340	Alarm Systems Tech	(retake)
Bryson Ramsey	6678	Elevator Electrical	Approved
Tyson Vincent	2798	Elevator Electrical	(retake)

Board of Electrical Appeals May 8, 2018 Page 2

There were Three (3) new Electrical or Elevator Contractor Licenses issued since April 10, 2018.

COMPANY NAME

Adams Electric & Plumbing EC ROK Electric Myers Electrical Inc

QUALIFIED PERSON

Eric Bahns Rodney Schlick William Myers

Unfinished Business

The Board reviewed the application and online electrical education program submitted by AYPO (at your pace online) for the 2017 NEC. The board members agreed that the products security features were identical to what had been submitted previously in 2015 and agreed that the Kansas Electrical Education Review Committee could review for approval.

New Business

The Board reviewed Article 1, Section 5 of the UBTC – Board of Appeals – General Rules and Regulations, and Article 4, Section A of the UBTC – General Provisions, Administration and Enforcement. Several questions were asked by the Board Members regarding the variance process and if the Board would serve as the first avenue for variance requests. City Attorney Van Zant explained to the Board Members that there could be up to a three step process. First, a variance request could be presented to MABCD staff for review during their weekly variance committee process. Second, if all variance committee members could not agree on the variance approval, the variance would be forwarded as an agenda item at the next regular Board of Electrical Appeals Meeting. Third, if a majority vote denied the variance, the applicant could take the variance request to District Court.

The Board also discussed future consideration to changing the name of the Board to include Elevators, as an example; Board of Electrical and Elevator Appeals. County Counselor Waggoner suggested that the board consider including any changes to the UBTC as part of the next adoption process. The Board Members agreed to consider this change as part of the next code review and adoption process.

With no other business to conduct. Board Member Naylor made a motion to adjourn, Board Member Lenz seconded the motion, and the motion was approved (6 - 0).

The meeting adjourned at 3:53 p.m.

Chris A. Nordick Chief Electrical & Elevator Inspector Secretary, Board of Electrical Appeals.